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	Because CRRA is a political subdivision of the State of Connecticut, it is required by various statutes and regulations to obtain background information on prospective contractors prior to entering into a contract. The questions below are designed to assist CRRA in procuring this information. Many of the questions are required to be asked by RCSA 46a-68j-31. For the purposes of this form, “Contractor” means Bidder, Proposer or Statement of Qualifications Submitter, as appropriate.


	
	Yes
	No

	1.
Is the Contractor an Individual?

If you answered “Yes” to Question 1, skip to Question 2.

If you answered “No” to Question 1, proceed to Question 1A and then to Question 2.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	
	
	
	
	

	1A.
How many employees does the Contractor have?
	 
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	2.
Is the Contractor a Small Contractor based on the criteria in Schedule A?
If you answered “Yes” to Question 2, proceed to Question 2A and then to Question 3.

If you answered “No” to Question 2, skip to Question 3.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	2A.
Is the Contractor registered with the DAS as a Certified Small Business?

If you answered “Yes” to Question 2A, please provide a copy of your Set-Aside Certificate.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	3.
Is the Contractor a MWDP Business Enterprise based on the criteria in Schedule B?
If you answered “Yes” to Question 3, proceed to Question 3A and then to Question 4.

If you answered “No” to Question 3, skip to Question 4.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	3A.
Is the Contractor registered with DAS as a MWDP Small Business?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	4.
Does the Contractor have an Affirmative Action Plan?
If you answered “Yes” to Question 4, proceed to Question 4A and then to Question 5.
If you answered “No” to Question 4, skip to Question 4B and then to Question 5.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	4A.
Has the Affirmative Action Plan been approved by the CHRO?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	4B.
Will the Contractor develop and implement an Affirmative Action Plan?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	5.
Does the Contractor have an apprenticeship program complying with RCSA 46a-68-1 through 46a-68-17?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	6.
Has the Contractor been cited for three or more willful or serious violations of any occupational safety and health act?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	7.
Has the Contractor received one or more criminal convictions related to the injury or death of any employee in the three-year period preceding the issuance of this Request For Bids/Proposals/Qualifications?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	8.
Has the Contractor been the recipient of one or more ethical violations from the State of Connecticut Ethics Commission during the three-year period preceding the issuance of this Request For Bids/Proposals/Qualifications?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	9.
Will subcontractors be involved?
If you answered “Yes” to Question 9, proceed to Question 9A.
If you answered “No” to Question 9, you are finished with the questionnaire.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	
	
	
	
	

	9A.
How many subcontractors will be involved?
	     
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


LIST OF ACRONYMS

RCSA
–
Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies

CHRO
–
State of Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities

DAS
–
State of Connecticut Department of Administrative Services
MWDP
–
Minority/Women/Disabled Person

FOOTNOTE

1
If the Contract is a "public works contract" (as defined in Section 46a-68b of the Connecticut General Statutes), the dollar amount exceeds $50,000.00 in any fiscal year, and the Contractor has 50 or more employees, the Contractor, in accordance with the provisions of Section 46a-68c of the Connecticut General Statutes, shall develop and file an affirmative action plan with the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities.

SCHEDULE A

CRITERIA FOR A SMALL CONTRACTOR

Contractor must meet all of the following criteria to qualify as a Small Contractor:

1. Has been doing business and has maintained its principal place of business in the State for a period of at least one year immediately preceding the issuance of the Request For Bids/ Proposals/Qualifications;

2. Has had gross revenues not exceeding ten million dollars in the most recently completed fiscal year;

3. Is headquartered in Connecticut; and,

4. At least 51% of the ownership of the Contractor is held by a person or persons who are active in the daily affairs of the business and have the power to direct the management and policies of the business.

SCHEDULE B

CRITERIA FOR A MINORITY/WOMAN/DISABLED PERSON BUSINESS ENTERPRISE

Contractor must meet all of the following criteria to qualify as a Minority/Woman/Disabled Person Business Enterprise:
5. Satisfies all of the criteria in Schedule A for a Small Contractor;

6. 51% or more of the business and/or its assets must be owned by a person or persons who are minorities as defined in Connecticut General Statutes Section 32-9n (please see below) or is an individual with a disability;

7. The Minority/Woman/Disabled Person must have the power to change policy and management of the business; and,

8. The Minority/Woman/Disabled Person must be active in the day-to-day affairs of the business.

CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES SECTION 32-9n

Sec. 32-9n. Office of Small Business Affairs. (a) There is established within the Department of Economic and Community Development an Office of Small Business Affairs. Such office shall aid and encourage small business enterprises, particularly those owned and operated by minorities and other socially or economically disadvantaged individuals in Connecticut. As used in this section, minority means: (1) Black Americans, including all persons having origins in any of the Black African racial groups not of Hispanic origin; (2) Hispanic Americans, including all persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race; (3) all persons having origins in the Iberian Peninsula, including Portugal, regardless of race; (4) women; (5) Asian Pacific Americans and Pacific islanders; or (6) American Indians and persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North America and maintaining identifiable tribal affiliations through membership and participation or community identification.





















































































QUESTIONNAIRE CONCERNING AFFIRMATIVE ACTION, SMALL BUSINESS CONTRACTORS AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY
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Questionnaire Concerning Affirmative Action, Small



Business Contractors & Occupational Health & Safety


